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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 2:22 PM
To: KSRA@KOSWIRE.COM
Subject: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLU1571U(AIG) / SNE4147S / OTHERS 

AT/ALONG CROSS JUNCT BARTLEY EAST RD & PAYA LEBAR RD ON 29/08/2022

28 Sept 2022 
  
KOSWIRE (S)PTE LTD                                                          [By Email Only] 
Driver: RA YOUNG SANG 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
You Ref: SLU1571U 
Our Ref: CC6/AIG22008339/Upa3 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLU1571U(AIG) / SNE4147S / OTHERS AT/ALONG CROSS JUNCT BARTLEY EAST RD & PAYA 
LEBAR RD ON 29/08/2022 
  
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy. 
  
We have received a claim from SNE4147S against your insurance policy. 
  
Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information 
given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to 
negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant. 
  
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact 
us within 07 days from the date of this letter. 
  
You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD – if applicable) will be withheld for the time being. Pending for 
final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
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Claim Audit

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
29 Aug
2022
14:38

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> -. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

2
29 Aug
2022
14:38

Clm Veh Model
Changed (205742) NISSAN QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T (A). [A] HOW MEI KWAN

3
29 Aug
2022
14:38

Clm Created Reg No: SNE4147S. Acct Date: 2022/08/27. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Ins
urance Pte. Ltd. (SG). Workshop: Fastech Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) [A] HOW MEI KWAN

4
29 Aug
2022
14:38

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI KWAN

5
29 Aug
2022
14:38

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/09/07 [A] HOW MEI KWAN

6
29 Aug
2022
14:38

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

7
29 Aug
2022
14:38

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insuranc
e Pte. Ltd. (Express)

[A] Merimen
Administrator

8
29 Aug
2022
14:38

Label Added (20224):Field Survey. [A] Merimen
Administrator

9
29 Aug
2022
14:38

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

10
29 Aug
2022
14:38

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> MARCUS CHUA [A] HOW MEI KWAN

11
05 Sep
2022
11:38

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: - -> LEE HON CHOONG. Claimant's ID: -> SXXXX948I. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

12
05 Sep
2022
12:53

Clm
Registration
Modified

Acct Date:2022/08/27->2022/08/29. [I] Chan, Yoke Shi

13
05 Sep
2022
12:54

Clm
Registration
Modified

Acct Time:00:00:00->09:00:00. [I] Chan, Yoke Shi

14
09 Sep
2022
00:42

Clm
Registration
Modified

Acct Date:2022/08/29->2022/08/30. [I] AIG OneClaim
Integration User

15
09 Sep
2022
00:49

Clm
Registration
Modified

Acct Date:2022/08/30->2022/08/29. [I] Noor Amran,
Noor Yussyuhaila

16
06 Oct
2022
13:13

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

17
06 Oct
2022
13:13

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2017/06/17. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

18
06 Oct
2022
13:13

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

19
11 Oct
2022
17:39

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:15942.00:Liability: 100%(BOLA 28)
*Quantum: $15,942.00 (all-in). Pls refer to
adjuster report for details.
*For your approval please.

[A] CHEW HSIAO
TONG

20
12 Oct
2022
10:10

Video
Downloaded Downloaded SNE4147S Video [I] MdNoor, Norsiah

21
12 Oct
2022
10:23

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/09/07 [I] MdNoor, Norsiah

22
12 Oct
2022
10:23

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:15942.00. [I] MdNoor, Norsiah

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go



ACTIVITY
No record



Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2835756 29 Aug 2022
14:42:00

TP Case
(Insurer)

Motor LKK Auto
Consultants

AIG Asia
Pacific

SNE4147S SLU1571J 11.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=98418767&CFTOKEN=6b31c6cf5cf8e7ce-7B894A89-A9E4-5B2B-2A991F2A9476B8AE&USID=3251&RID=3114817
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=98418767&CFTOKEN=6b31c6cf5cf8e7ce-7B894A89-A9E4-5B2B-2A991F2A9476B8AE&USID=3251&RID=3114817
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=98418767&CFTOKEN=6b31c6cf5cf8e7ce-7B894A89-A9E4-5B2B-2A991F2A9476B8AE&USID=3251&RID=3114817
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=98418767&CFTOKEN=6b31c6cf5cf8e7ce-7B894A89-A9E4-5B2B-2A991F2A9476B8AE&USID=3251&RID=3114817&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1130686%26extid%3D393835%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=98418767&CFTOKEN=6b31c6cf5cf8e7ce-7B894A89-A9E4-5B2B-2A991F2A9476B8AE&USID=3251&RID=3114817
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Pte Ltd Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

2849104 29 Sep 2022
10:40:24 Video Upload Motor

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

SNE4147S CHEW HSIAO
TONG xx.xx

2852589 06 Oct 2022
13:13:57

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SNE4147S SLU1571J 11.00









